



500 Consumers Road
North York, Ontario
M2J 1P8
PO Box 650
Scarborough ON M1K 5E3

Bonnie Jean Adams
Regulatory Coordinator, Regulatory Affairs
Tel 416-495-5499
Fax 416-495-6072
Email: EGDRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com

VIA COURIER AND RESS

July 27, 2011

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

**Re: Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. ("Enbridge")
Application for the Renewal of Franchise Agreement
Township of West Lincoln EB-2011-0237/ EB-2011 0238 ("Application")**

Further to a request from Board staff to clarify the Application, Enbridge confirms its intention to request the following relief in respect of certificates of public necessity and convenience referenced:

- 1) cancellation of EBC 1 for the former Township of Gainsborough;
- 2) amendment of EBC 59 by deleting references to the former Townships of Caistor, Clinton, Gainsborough, and South Grimsby (because they are now part of the Township of West Lincoln); and
- 3) issuance of a new certificate for the Township of West Lincoln.

The submission as been filed through the Board's Regulatory Electronic Submission System ("RESS"). The confirmation number has been included in the package.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads 'Bonnie Jean Adams'.

Bonnie Jean Adams
Regulatory Coordinator

cc: Tania Persad – EGD, Senior Legal Counsel, Regulatory (via email)
Mike Mees – General Manager, Niagara Region (via email)
Lawrie Gluck - Analyst, Gas Rates, Ontario Energy Board (via email)